

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 23, 1951

Phillips Petroleum Company
P.O. Box 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. U. V. Rosala

Dear Sir:

This letter is your authority for the production of
gas from your #2-Jicarilla well in Section 23-27-2
which is presently shut in by the State for over-
production.

It is understood that it will only be necessary to produce
this well for a few days in order to check new equipment
which has been installed. It is our understanding the well
will be shut in again as soon as tests are completed.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

cc: Mr. ...

cc: Mr. Elvius Stz
Eliz, Santa Fe, N.M.

Pacific Northwest Pipeline
Albuquerque, New Mexico